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	Freephone: 0800 634 4862
Fax: 020 8711 2522
Email: info@pensionpractitioner.com
	Daws House
33-35 Daws Lane
London
NW7 4SD


Ms Holly New
Customer Services 
Zurich Assurance Ltd
UK Life Centre
Station Road 
Swindon SN1 1EL

      08 September 2009 

Dear Holly,


Member: Roger John Barclay

Personal Pension Plan: P1095-736-DL 001

Date of Birth: 01 April 1957

National Insurance Number: YY660969B

I write in relation to our telephone conversations on Friday the 4th September in relation to the transfer out of the benefits for the above member.

We first requested the Discharge Forms from you, along with Discharge Forms from three other insurance companies on the 31st July 2009. Your Discharge Forms took a full nine working days to arrive. I was told by one of your colleagues on the 4th September that these could have been e-mailed to me, this important fact managed to be missed by four other people in your department in the interim. The last of the other three transfer funds to be received by the bank was on the 18th August 2009.

I telephoned your office during the second week of August to confirm whether the Discharge Forms had been received and had been scanned onto your system. I also asked if the transfer payment could be made via BACS as there was nowhere on the form to record these details. I was told that this was fine and to put the details on the covering letter, which I did. I was told that the maximum turnaround time for the BACS payment to be received was ten working days and it would therefore be paid by Thursday the 3rd September at the latest. Again, this information proved to be incorrect as your representative failed to account for the bank holiday Monday in their calculations.

I telephoned your office twice during the course of last week and was told that the BACS payment was in processing and that the payment would be in by Friday the 4th September at the latest. During the course of both of these calls, the people that I spoke to both went off and spoke to Kevin Boakes, who was allegedly dealing with the BACS transfer payment.

I telephoned the bank at 8.30am on Friday the 4th September, but no funds had been received.

I then telephoned your office to enquire why this was and spoke to yourself. To my utter astonishment you told me that the transfer was not being made by BACS at all and that Kevin Boakes was intending to call me at some point during that day to find out where to post the cheque to! You told me that the transfer payment was due to be made by cheque as you did not have a standard BACS system and that there was a charge if clients wished to have the money transferred by this method, but that the cheque had not even been sent yet, despite the fact that the tenth working day had now arrived, unbelievable! Extraordinary, but apparently true.......

It is completely beyond comprehension and totally and utterly unacceptable that it was not until I spoke to you on the tenth working day after confirmation of the receipt of the Discharge Forms that I finally found out what was really going on. The four other different people in your transfer section that I spoke to previously clearly do not have the slightest clue about any of your alleged systems or processes or how they operate. To be told on the last working day what I was told it is an absolute disgrace.

I confirm that this complaint can now be closed as you are the only one to come out of this debacle with any credit and did resolve the issues quickly and efficiently for which I thank you. The funds were received at 2.35pm on Friday the 4th September.

I trust that my comments will be taken on board and that a full investigation will be carried out as to how misinformation could be given, not once, but on four concurrent occasions. This caused substantial and valuable time to be wasted in relation to the most basic and simple of requests.

I hope that I will never have to repeat this dreadful experience, should I ever have the misfortune to have the need to handle a transfer from your organisation in the future.    

Yours sincerely

Brad Davis
For Pension Practitioner .Com
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